From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Clanon, Paul
1/30/2011 7:56:58 PM

Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Anna-Marie Madrigal (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);

Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2);
jmh@cpuc.ca.gov (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); rwc@cpuc.ca.gov (rwc@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Re: Overpressure Event Mtg Monday at 10:00?

Ok.

On Jan 30, 2011, at 7:41 PM, "Horner, Trina" <INHc@pge.com> wrote:

Trina

Paul, Rich and Julie,

I'd like to suggest we meet with you and your staff tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. at the
CPUC regarding overpressure events on PG&E's gas transmission system. At

that meeting we should be able to answer the questions that Rich raised earlier today
with Kirk about those events, identify remaining questions to be quickly answered, and

review PG&E's preliminary analysis and recommendations regarding those line
segments. Does that time work for you? [f so, | suggest allocating at least 1.5 hours
for this discussion. Please let me know if 10:00 works for you.

I understand that a couple of CPSD engineers are also planning to come out to the field
to look at the documents underlying PG&E's analysis of these lines/events. | am
coordinating with Julie offline to make sure those folks go to the right place.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0254524
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